
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: 
 

Mayor and City Council 

From: 
 

Michael Smith, Public Works Director 

Date: 
 

September 22, 2014 

Subject: 
 

Discussion of Agreement with Georgia Power for 
Dunwoody Village Parkway Streetlights 

 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 
 
Discussion of an agreement with Georgia Power to install and maintain 47 streetlights on 
Dunwoody Village Parkway. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Georgia Power owns nearly all of the streetlights in the city.  Under this arrangement, the 
developer pays an upfront installation cost and the city pays a monthly rate for energy 
usage and maintenance.  The power company installs the poles and performs maintenance 
of the poles and lights.   
 
The design for the Dunwoody Village Main Street project includes the addition of 47 
streetlights.  Georgia Power has provided the attached proposal to install the lights at a cost 
of $173,209.10 with a monthly rate of $788.19.  The project budget presented to the mayor 
and council in 2013 included $300,000 for the installation costs.                   
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff requests authorization to expend $173,209.10 for installation of the streetlights and to 
execute the attached lease agreement for ongoing energy usage and maintenance.    
 

-1-

#G.1.



3825 Rogers Bridge Road NW 
Duluth, Georgia 30097 
 

           
 
September 17, 2014 
 

Ms. Mindy Sanders 
City of Dunwoody Public Works 
41 Perimeter Center East, Suite 250 
Dunwoody, Georgia 30346 
 
RE: Site lighting at Dunwoody Village Pkwy Streetscape - Chamblee-Dunwoody Rd & Mt Vernon Rd 

Dear Ms. Sanders: 

Thank you for your interest in Georgia Power Outdoor Lighting Services. It was a pleasure to meet with you to 
discuss the Dunwoody Village Streetscape lighting needs.  

Here is the installation and lease information for the new lighting based upon my site visit. 

Georgia Power Company proposes the following: 

• Install 47 – 150 Watt High Pressure Sodium Decorative Post Top Fixtures 
• Install 47 – 12’ Aluminum Grand Breakaway Decorative Poles with GFCI receptacles 
• Install underground conductor 
 
The monthly fee for this lighting system will be $788.19 plus tax. The monthly lease includes installation, 
materials, energy, and maintenance. Installation scope does not include removal of rock or unforeseen obstacles. 
 
The upfront construction amount required for this project is $ 173,209.10. 

This proposal is valid for 60 days from the above date.  

Thank you. 

Regards, 
Lori Martucciello 
Account Executive 
GA Power Lighting Services 
404.561.2100 
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